Date: 23" September 2004

M. Flom Associates, Inc.

Global Compliance Center

3356 N. San Marcos Place, Suite 107
Chandler, AZ 85225

USA

Subject: Thrane & Thrane TT-5038A HSU System, FCC-ID: ROJAERO-HSU

We can hereby confirm that the transmitted signal from the TT-5038A HSU system is in
full compliance with the requirements of AMSS MOPS (RTCA/DO-210).

Concerning protection of GPS-L1 band, we can confirm, that the transmitted signal from
the TT-5038A HSU system is in full compliance with Title 47 of the Code of Federal
Regulations, Part 25, Section 25.216, Paragraphs (c), (f) and (g), as amended by Order
FCC 02-134, dated May 14, 2002.

We can further confirm that emission in the GPS-L5 band, 1176.45 MHz, both wideband
and discrete are attenuated more than the requirement for GPS-L1 (-70/-80 dBW/MHz).
This corresponds to -92/-102 dBc.

Sincerely,

Thrane & T e A/S

[
Thomas West

Research & development engineer
AERO Satcom Products



